

## Arco Iris Spanish Immersion School

## October Board Meeting

Amended on October 17, 2019 at 6:49 AM PDT

## **Date and Time**

Thursday October 17, 2019 at 6:00 PM PDT

o Total income for September was \$314,285 o Cash balance for September was \$1,351,416

## Location

8205 SW Creekside

Agenda			
· ·	Purpose	Presenter	Time
I. Opening Items			6:00 PM
A. Record Attendance and Guests			
B. Call the Meeting to Order		Christa Billings	1 m
C. Public Comment			5 m
<b>D.</b> Approve Minutes	Approve Minutes	Sara Marx	2 m
Approve minutes for Goal Setting w/OSBA on October 1, 2019			
E. Approve 09-19-2019 Board Meeting Minutes	Approve Minutes	Sara Marx	2 m
Approve minutes for Board Meeting on September 19, 2019			
II. New Business			6:10 PM
A. Employment Agreements	Vote	Christa Billings	5 m
Approval needed for counselor employment agreement			
B. Goal Setting	Discuss	Christa Billings	15 m
III. Academic Excellence			6:30 PM
A. Executive Director's Report	FYI	Michelle Herron	30 m
B. Staff Report	FYI	SIS	10 m
IV. Finance			7:10 PM
A. Treasurer's Report	FYI	Rob Timmons	5 m
Treasurer's Report o ADMw received for September: \$196,657			

- o Accts Receivable for September was \$161,719
- o Net loss for September was -\$62,308

Slated for the November Finance Committee and Board meetings, we will review and approve the audited financial statements for YE 6/30/19, as well as the IRS Form 990. Our new auditors will have a representative attending in order to review the financial statements and any related findings, and answer any questions you may have regarding the findings.

With regard to the observations of the recent Board Assessment, and the differences in individual Board member perspective and comfort tied to financial matters, please feel free to contact me by email if you have any questions about the overall financial condition of the school. You may also wish to attend our monthly Finance Committee meetings.

In an attempt to provide some education on the financial realities of the school, the reasons behind our tight budget, and the importance of fundraising and the identification of alternative revenue generators, I will leave you with two financial facts related to just the month of September:

- The ADMw received in September was 80% of what the State of Oregon provides charter schools. The other 20%, or \$49,164, is withheld by the Beaverton School District prior to submitting the 80% to the school, in order to assist in covering BSD's alleged costs regarding additional services like special education support.
- The grand total of September's payroll was \$118,070. We had to submit an additional payment of \$36,048 to the Public Employee Retirement System (PERS), 80%, or almost \$29,000, of which is applied to the Statewide funding pool for PERS. Only 20% of the PERS payment, or about \$7,048, went directly to our qualifying employees' specific retirement benefits.

In total, Arco Iris either spent or had the obligation of discharging \$78,164 in funds it would have otherwise retained with full state funding and an independent, but still generous, retirement program.

That is for just <u>one</u> month. And that is why the school must watch its spending and must maintain strong fundraising, the Program Enrichment Fee (PEF), and revenue from additional services like aftercare.

B. Finance Committee	FYI	Rob Timmons	5 m
C. HVAC Maintenance Agreement	Vote	Mario Barron	10 m
D. Integrated Pest Management and Maintenance Plan	Vote	Mario Barron	5 m
Available from the AI website at: https://4.files.edl.jo/ebf6/07/10/19/15	3017-f575e1b	1-60c3-43b2-b7dc-b1cf63	a97ccd.pdf

V. Development			7:35 PM
A. PTO Report	FYI	Yessenia Jones	10 m
B. Development & Community Relations Committee	FYI	Sarita Stevens	10 m
VI. Governance			7:55 PM
A. Governance Committee	FYI	Rafe Christopherson	5 m
VII. Closing Items			8:00 PM
A. Closing Comments and Action Items	FYI	Sara Marx	3 m
B. Adjourn Meeting	FYI	Christa Billings	1 m